

Class II Permissive Change

March 24, 2021
CHPAVC-20-F001a

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Subject: Class II Permissive Change for Panasonic WIFI-Bluetooth Module
Type Designation PIOT-V2(CA) under FCC ID: ACJ-V2CA
For Installation within Panasonic Appliances

To whom it may concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: ACJ-V2CA, original granted on 11/15/2020

We would like to use alternate DC/DC converter with part no. TPS62823DLCR which is used to transfer DC 5V to DC 3.3V.

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself except below:

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,



Ben Botros
Manager – Regulatory & Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America